

United States Resources

JGSCV website has a wealth of resources, including those that are specific to the United States.

US Census records 1790-1940 are available on:

Ancestry.com (subscription site) available at Thousand Oaks, Ventura County and LA City Libraries

FamilySearch www.familysearch.org (free site)

Suggested websites from JGSCV.org –United States:

Resource	Description	Web Site
American Jewish Archives	The Jacob Rader Marcus Center of the American Jewish Archives, located on the Cincinnati campus of Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion, houses over ten million pages of documentation	http://americanjewisharchives.org/
Brooklyn Genealogy Information	Genealogical information about Brooklyn and other New York City boroughs	http://bklyn-genealogy-info.stevemorse.org/
Brooklyn Jewish Historical Initiative	History of Jews in Brooklyn from its early beginnings in the nineteenth century, to its history in the making today.	http://brooklynjewish.org/
Center for Jewish History	Houses American Jewish Historical Society, American Sephardi Federation, Leo Baeck Institute, Yeshiva University Museum and the YIVO Institute for Jewish Research	http://www.cjh.org
Early American Interest Group		http://www.jewishgen.org/EarlyAmerican/
Encyclopedia of Southern Jewish Communities		http://www.isjl.org/history/archive/
First American Jewish Families (Malcom Stern)	American Jewish Archives digitized version of Rabbi Stern's 600 genealogies 1654-1988	http://americanjewisharchives.org/FAJF/intro.php
Genealogy Resources by State	State Government Genealogical Resources	http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/History_Family/State_Genealogy.shtml
Italian Genealogy Group	Where to search for all NYC and surrounding counties vital	http://www.italiangen.org

	records and naturalization documents	
Library of Congress	US Library of Congress	http://www.loc.gov/index.html
National Archives		http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research/ home page for NARA : http://www.archives.gov/index.html Access to archives data base: http://aad.archives.gov/aad
New York City Clerk's Office	Marriage Records	http://www.cityclerk.nyc.gov/html/marriage/records.shtml
New York City Municipal Archives		http://www.nyc.gov/html/records/html/archives/genealogy.shtml
State and Local Governments on the Net	links to such websites, grouped under "State Government", "Local State Government" and "Topic Pages for all 50 States"	http://www.statelocalgov.net/
United States Archives by State	Council of State Archivists	http://www.statearchivists.org/states.htm
United States Bureau of Land Management	image access to more than five million Federal land title records issued between 1820 and the present.	http://www.glorerecords.blm.gov/
United States Genealogy Sleuth	Pro Genealogists Site of multiple genealogy sites	http://www.progenealogists.com/genealogysleuthb.htm
US GenWeb	"Keeping internet genealogy free." Volunteers keep up the state and county pages, so each one will look unique.	http://www.usgenweb.org/
Workmen's Circle	Founded in 1900 by Jewish immigrants from Eastern Europe who sought to promote values of social and economic justice through a Jewish lens.	http://circle.org/

From Immigration and Naturalization Resources:

United States Citizenship and Immigration Service (USCIS)	Genealogy Requests Fee For Service Program	http://www.uscis.gov/genealogy
United States Ports of Arrival & Available Passenger Lists	Includes Canadian and Mexican Border crossings	http://www.genesearch.com/ports.html

From General Interest:

Allen County Public Library Genealogy Center		http://www.genealogycenter.org/Home.aspx
Social Security Death Index		https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1202535 http://www.stevemorse.org/ssdi/ssdi.html http://www.familytreelegends.com/records/ssdi http://go.fold3.com/ssdi/?xid=527 http://www.genealogybank.com/gbnk/ssdi/?kbid=10435 http://www.mocavo.com/records/ssdi?gclid=CNrypsyc2LACFRM_tgodcWS26A http://www.americanancestors.org/Search.aspx?Ca=0344&Da=269 http://ssdmf.info/